
From: daniel.r.orear@faa.gov [mailto:daniel.r.orear@faa.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2009 2:54 PM
To: Johnston, John P
Cc: Thorsheim, Joel D; margarette.ebate@faa.gov; victor.hinton@faa.gov;
rodney.murphy@faa.gov; Mario.CTR.Jimenez@faa.gov
Subject: Re: FAA Coordination on 0474-EX-ST-2009

Mr Johnston,

IAW the information in the attachments and the previous restrictions below, the FAA concurs with the testing at the 3 locations given these additional restrictions:

Pacific Beach STA FAA Coordination # NG T090485 Additional restriction: 3) Licensee is NOT PERMITTED to operate on the following frequencies band 1001-1004 MHz
Quillayute STA FAA Coordination # NG T090486 Additional restriction: 3) Licensee is NOT PERMITTED to operate on the following frequencies band 1001-1004 MHz
Boeing Field STA FAA Coordination # NG T090487 Additional restriction: 3) Licensee is NOT PERMITTED to operate on the following frequencies band 1001-1004 MHz

Dan ORear
ATO Western Service Area
Northwest Mountain Region
Spectrum Engineering Services
425-227-2637

"Johnston, John P"
<John.P.Johnston2@boeing.com>

To Daniel R ORear/ANM/FAA@FAA
cc "Thorsheim, Joel D" <Joel.D.Thorsheim@boeing.com>
Subject FAA Coordination on 0474-EX-ST-2009

09/29/2009 10:04 AM

Mr. O'Rear,

We respectfully request your coordination comments on the attached FCC OET filing (0474-ex-st-2009). On previous tests similar in nature to this one we have had restrictions placed on the testing parameters (listed below) and we are more than willing to comply with those limitations or any new restrictions for this request.

Previous restrictions

- 1) In lieu of frequency tolerance, the occupied bandwidth of the emission shall not extend beyond the band limits set forth above.
- 2) Licensee should be aware that other stations may be licensed on these frequencies and if any interference occurs, the licensee of this authorization will be subject to immediate shut down.
- 3) Licensee is NOT PERMITTED to operate on the following frequencies band, 74-76 MHz, 108-137 MHz, and 984-986 MHz.

4) Licensee is NOT PERMITTED using the frequency band 88-108 MHz except the following frequencies/bands:

- Pacific Beach: 99.9 MHz and 100.1 MHz

- Forks: 92.1- 95.1 MHz, 97.1-103.5 MHz, and 104.3-107.9 MHz.

- King County: 96.9 MHz, 98.5 MHz, 100.3 MHz, 101.1 MHz, 102.1 MHz, 105.7 MHz, 106.5 MHz and 107.3 MHz.

5) Licensee must NOTCH OUT +/- 12.5 kHz for the following bands/frequencies: 34.53 MHz, 36.18 MHz, 45.2 MHz, 45.36 MHz, 45.48 MHz, 46 MHz, 72.1 MHz, 73 -76 MHz, 108- 144 MHz, 148-150.8 MHz, 153.77 MHz, 153.815 MHz, 154.145 MHz, 154.19 MHz, 154.37 MHz, 154.98 MHz, 155.37 MHz, 155.775 MHz, 155.895 MHz, 156.135 MHz, 156.25 MHz, 156.3 MHz, 156.35 MHz, 156.375 MHz, 156.4 MHz, 156.425 MHz, 156.45 MHz, 156.475 MHz, 156.5 MHz, 156.575 MHz, 156.6 MHz, 156.65 MHz, 156.7 MHz, 156.8 MHz, 156.875 MHz, 156.9 MHz, 157 MHz, 157.025 MHz, 157.1 MHz, 157.15 MHz, 157.3 MHz, 157.325 MHz, 157.425 MHz, 162-174 MHz (excluding subband 173.2-173.4 MHz) , 225-399.9 MHz, 401-402.5 MHz, 406.1-420 MHz, 984-986 MHz.

I will be looking forward to hearing from you in regards to this request. Thank you for your time.

John "JJ" Johnston

The Boeing Company
Government Spectrum Specialist
Boeing Frequency Management Services
(206)662-0708 (office)
(206)462-9595 (cell)